
From: "Kostelecky, Kendra" <kkostele@wm.com> 
Subject: RE: one more question re waste mgmt 
Date: March 7, 2023 at 5:26:59 PM PST 
To: Judith Simon  
 
Hello, 
WM subcontracts the Crystal Bay service area to Tahoe Truckee Sanitation District.  
The drivers are not WM employees, but the service options provided to Crystal Bay customers are the 
same.  
WM and TTSD operate in the Incline Village & Crystal Bay areas by virtue of the franchise agreement 
between IVGID & WM.  
Attached is a PDF copy of the service brochure which is available at the WM customer service office.  
 
And here's the website link 
 
https://www.wm.com/location/nevada/northern-nevada/inclinevillage/index.jsp 
 
Thanks again for the opportunity to speak with you last night.  
Happy to answer any additional questions you may have in the future.  
 
 
Kendra Kostelecky 
Northern Nevada Contract Manager 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Judith Simon   
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 5:18 PM 
To: Kostelecky, Kendra <kkostele@wm.com> 
Cc: Judith Michaels Simon   
Subject: [EXTERNAL] one more question re waste mgmt 
 
Is the Crystal Bay community serviced out of Incline Village? If not, can you provide details? 
Judy Simon, IV/CB CAB 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.  
 
 
Hi Marc,  
 
Sorry for the delay on this one. Circling back to answer the question about the average number of miles 
covered by WM drivers on a weekly & monthly basis.  
 
These numbers include all lines of service, which are residential, commercial, and industrial.  
 
Weekly average 579.30  
Monthly Average 3,519.5 
 

mailto:kkostele@wm.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/nE17CJ6ABpuAR0NgsVNJjI?domain=wm.com
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Thank you  
 
 
Kendra Kostelecky 
Northern Nevada Contract Manager 

C: 775.384.4238 
100 Vassar Street 
Reno, NV 89502 
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